Student Government Association Senate Meeting Minutes October 27, 2020

- I. Call to Order- Blake Moore, Vice President A. Meeting called to order at 5:34 pm
- II. Roll Call- Alexa Floyd, Secretary
- III. Guest Speakers
- IV. Staff Reports
 - A. Mary Dunn, Parliamentarian
 - a. Presented the powerpoint "Proper Proceedings & Writing a Resolution 101"
 - B. Alexa Floyd, Secretary
 - a. No report
 - C. Mikee Olegario, Cultural Diversity Director
 - a. Pet policy committee has been meeting
 - D. Owen Leible, Chief of Staff
 - a. No report
 - E. Blake Moore, Vice President
 - a. Meal plan revision committee has met and are working on setting up meetings to discuss those
 - b. Played Kahoot over the information in the constitution
 - i. Congratulations Senator Turnbull on winning Kahoot.
 - F. Rashad Kirksey, President
 - a. We do plan to be on campus after Thanksgiving break and during the Spring!
 - b. I don't have information on Spring Break.
 - c. I talked to Dr. Allen Utter about classes being online. If your professor started your class in person and switched to online they should have given you a reason. If they did not then you need to reach out to the Provost's office.
 - d. SAB is still looking for volunteers for the haunted house this Thursday
 - e. Jonesboro is a hot spot for Covid, however, our campus is not so please do your part to maintain this!
 - f. If you have not voted please go vote. General election is November 3rd.i. If you go send us a picture so we can post it.
 - g. Sodexo said that its To-Go area is not being used so please take advantage of that.
 - G. Katey Provence, Advisor
 - a. We would love for you to volunteer for SAB's Haunted House.
 - b. If you want to go through the Haunted House you have to reserve a time slot to go through it due to Covid so go to SAB's instagram to do that. They are doing groups of 4 or less.

- c. Volunteer A-State is in charge of the food pantry and they put together holiday bags which have items that create a traditional holiday meal and we would love to offer that to our clients at our food pantry. I'd like to challenge you all to bring an item to donate. Volunteer A-State designated cans of yams for SGA to donate.
- V. Senate Committee Reports
 - A. Action Fund Commissioner, Reed Middleton
 - a. Our second action fund hearing went really smoothly.
 - b. Our next and final Action Fund hearing of the school year will be Tuesday, February 3rd.
 - c. Action fund checks are available to pick up in the leadership center.
 - B. President Pro Tempore, Sara Saucedo
 - a. Just a reminder to attend your meetings.
 - b. If you still haven't heard from your committee let me know.
 - C. Campus Collaboration Commissioner, Molly Grace Williams
 - a. Remember to fill out the document that I sent out with what you're involved in by the end of the semester.
 - b. If there is anything you would like SGA to be involved in let me know.
 - D. Continuation Commissioner, Alex Young
 - a. Class and organization forms are in the SGA office and staff has them. You can contact staff once you have those done.
 - b. You only have a month and a half left for that.
 - c. If you have any questions you can contact me.
 - E. Excursion Chair, Carlee Bird
 - a. No report.
- VI. New Business
 - A. Filling of Public Relations Director
 - 1. The Senate appointed Blaze Cantrell to this position.
 - B. ER 20/21-2
 - C. Shared Governance Oversight Committee
- VII. Announcements
- VIII. Public Comments
 - A. Senator Meeks: Reminder if you have any areas that need safety modifications let me or Alex Young know for the safety walk.
 - B. Rashad Kirksey, President: Camp War Eagle has reached out to me about recruiting camp workers and I am sending you all the link for you to learn more about it.
 - IX. Adjournment
 - A. Meeting adjourned at 7:00 pm